Pursuant to and in compliance with the specifications provided by the Owner, the
undersigned having become familiar with the specifications and having satisfied all
questions concerning such specifications by contacting the Owner, hereby agrees to
provide all materials and all labor called for in the attached specifications,

Proposal item: Special Education Taxi Cab Transportation
Due Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2010 - 1:00 PM
SIGNATURE g s Prverwy s
Lefticer of the Company 2
SIGNATURE
Sales Representative
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Certification

The bidder hereby certifies that the bidder (contractor) is not barred from bidding on this
contract as a result of a violation of cither the bid-rigging or bid-rotating provisions of
Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961, as amended.

O

(__StEnature and titie

Insurance pirements Certification

The bidder hereby certifies that the bidder (contractor) meets all insurance requirements

as set forth in the bid specifications.

(_SieRature and title




Sexual Harassment Clause

Each bidder must certify that he has complied with the requirements of Sec 2-105 of the
lllinois Human Rights Act (Public Act 87-1257) effective July 1, 1993, with respect to

sexual harassment policies. The terms of that law, as applicable, are hereby incorporated
info this contract.

The District 225 Board of Education states that Glenbrook is in compliance with said
law.
REFERENCES

Please provide 3 references from similar school districts,

L SEE NTTACHED




Bid Form — Special Education Transportation

Transportation Company (contractor) agrees to provide transportation for Glenbrook
High School District 225 (Glenview and Northbrook) commencing on Jjuly 1, 2010
through June 30, 2011. Please provide rates for the following:

A. Standard Taxi - Specific Location — Please complete Exhibit “A™.
Contractor shall utilize the zone system, which is split into 2 mile zones, in
providing rates. Please see attached zone map.

The school district sends students to a number of facilities in the area, as listed
below. Please fill in the appropriate costs in the spaces provided.

B. Vehicle WITHOUT a Lift - Specific Location
The school district sends students to a number of facilities in the area, as listed
below. Please fill in the appropriate costs in the spaces provided.

GBN GBS
Delivery Location 1- Way Round Trip 1-Way Round Trip
Northshore Academy
760 Red Qak
Highland Park $ 'c'?§ $ 375-05 239r$ Y7 %0
Bridgeview Challenger

9000 Capital
Des Plaines 3 3/?/8@ s NFYO 5-3

Marriott Lincolnshire Resort

Rt 21 |

Lincolnshire $ 50 -1¥ s H0.218 s 29.92 5 ST.BY
Hersey High School

1900 E. Thomas

Arlington Heights s 27.0X s SY.r0o 5 2829 s ¥6.58

Jewish Vocational Services
2020 W. Devon

Chicago $‘/0f97 3 ?’*‘”f s S7 kS s 7Y.-86




GBN GBS

Delivery Location 1 -Way Round Trip 1-Way Round Trip
Highland Park Transition Program

1936 Green Bay Road

Highland Park s_Zj.(cf s S/ ' s $219 5 (S5

NorthShore University HealthSystem
Evanston Day School
3633 West Lake Ave

Glenview s19%0 s SR.30 s_[9yo s T8.30

NSSED Transition Program
1640 Pleasant

Glenview S/?'Vﬂ $ 38'30 $ ,7c‘m $ 38'80

Oakton Community College
2601 Dempster St

Park Ridge s 2V.GC/ s Y922 s /84S s 3750

Ombudsman
7500 Harlem

Chicago SZé'w S 5'21'0 ) 2/:30 S '7,2"?

Glenbrook Off Campus

1247 Waukegan Road (until Mid-July)

1835 Landwehr Road (after Mid-July)

Glenview s /9.96 s 3880 s /%.v0 s 38.9)




C. Vehicle WITH a Lift - Specific Location
The schoo} district sends students to a number of facilities in the area, as listed
below. Please fill in the appropriate costs in the spaces provided.

GBN GBS

Delivery Location 1 - Way Round Trip 1-Way Round Trip
Northshore Academy 4 { 0
760 Red Oak 0

Highland Park s 17> s qs50 ¢ 5|73 103 a
Bridgeview Challenger \‘ 0 q d‘%o
9000 Capital

Des Plaines s 51‘QY $ 'O;bg $ .n‘ $

Marriott Lincolnshire Resort

Rt 2] ll'{ “‘.’U% ,hq'\r “;T“\‘
Lincolnshire s 63 sW 58 s

Hersey High School

1900 E. Thomas 'Y 0> 0 \0 | ,1;0' 01,.6%
Arlington Heights $ S A\ s 9 s_|

Jewish Vocational Services

2020 W. Devon s_‘ﬂm . ﬂ’]ﬂ" . g.‘ﬂls ‘,,)055\{

Chicago

10



GBN
Ro_und Irip 1-Way

Delivery Location 1-Way
Highland Park Transition Program
1936 Green Bay Road o
Highland Park § 5

GBS
Round Trip

sl
g \

NorthShore University HealthSystem
Evanston Day School 0
3633 West Lake Ave M
Glenview S

W s \”,y’ﬂ $

0
: 9430

NSSED Transition Program
1640 Pleasant
Glenview

0
s 41‘\‘ $

41,40 q’/ 30

5

Oakton Community College
2601 Dempster St
Park Ridge

s é'l/‘("

b

o W, 4t

Ombudsman
7500 Harlem
Chicago

$ éd‘bo s loq

s

Glenbrook Off

1247 Waukegan Road (until Mid-July)
1835 Landwehr Road (after Mud-July)q']
Glenview

0
&0 19 S 913




D. All Other Trips

For all other trips, please provide your rate structure. Note, based on your rate
structure not ali categories below may apply. Please explain how your rate structure

is calculated, SS8E H7TACHED
Standard Taxi Vehicle with Lift
Rate per mile L $
Rate per hour S $
Flat rate $ 3
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EXHIBIT
Please provide rates from GBN to the following zones - see attached map. "A"

From Glenbrook North High School (GBN) 2300 Shermer Road Northbrook

s 213 |5 2182 | 26-y%

s /9.v0 | 19.¥0 | 21.5%

e

. /1940 |, /9.vo |, 2%.8

. 22,13 |, 2v.86 |, 29./8
“SES BTAHED B4Y NoTES ™

Please provide rates from GBS to the following zones - see attached
map.

From Glenbrook South High School (GBS) 4000 W. Lake Glenview - to
Zone:

(€ |s2¥.86 |5 285 | 2¢.78

s /986 |s 2Y-¥% | 29.8/

s /9.0 s 2/-82- W 4

'.'5 /?.54 s /Y- yoO s 2/7.72 : 2¢C-v9

Y SgS Amhensp TR0 NoTes
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